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Todd Steffen Alan Uhlorn

Core Construction Beniton Construction
777 N. 4% St. 389 SW 5™ Avenue
Boise, ID 83702 Meridian, ID 83642

toddsteffen(@coreconstruction.com

Ben Petzinger

Okland Construction Co., Inc.
2929 W. Navigator Dr.
Meridian, ID 83642
Ben.petzinger@okland.com

Re: CM/GC CCSO Pond Lane Detention Facility Construction Project RFQ
Dear Public Works Contractors:

On behalf of Canyon County and Facilities Director Rick Britton, we write to express the
County’s sincere appreciation for your submission of statements of qualification for the CM/GC
Pond Lane Detention Facility Construction Project and for participating in the interview process.
The County’s evaluation committee has determined that the public works contractor that is the
best qualified to provide the required services is Beniton Construction.

Beniton Construction will soon receive a letter from the County to begin contract
negotiations. Facilities Director Rick Britton will be in contact to discuss coordination details as
necessary.



Again, thank you for very much for your thoughtful participation in this Project. We hope
you will continue to review and participate in future County projects.

Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
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Comfissfoner Zach Brooks
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cc:  Canyon County Prosecutor, Legal
Rick Britton, Facilities Director



